PN NIAGARA COUNTY Peter P. Lopes
L9} 7.4 i HUMAN BESOURCES . Human Resources Department
7 A Golden Triangle Office Building Divaetar
111 Main Street - Suite G2 (716) 438-4070
LOCprl‘t, New York 14094 (71 6) 438-4077 Fax
MEMORANDUM
TO: Department Heads
FROM: Peter Lopes

Director of Human Resources
DATE: November 29, 2017

SUBJECT: 2018 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE FOR CSEA UNION EMPLOYEES

Please see below for the 2018 Holiday Schedule:

NEW YEAR'S DAY JANUARY 1, 2018 MONDAY
MARTIN LUTHER KING IR. DAY JANUARY 15, 2018 MONDAY
PRESIDENTS' DAY FEBRUARY 19, 2018 MONDAY
GOOD FRIDAY MARCH 30, 2018 FRIDAY
MEMORIAL DAY MAY 28, 2018 MONDAY
INDEPENDENCE DAY JULY 4, 2018 WEDNESDAY
LABOR DAY SEPTEMBER 3, 2018 MONDAY
COLUMBUS DAY OCTOBER 8, 2018 MONDAY
VETERAN'S DAY NOVEMBER 12, 2018 MONDAY
THANKSGIVING DAY NOVEMBER 22, 2018 THURSDAY
DAY AFTER THANKSGIVING NOVEMBER 23,2018 FRIDAY
CHRISTMAS DAY DECEMBER 25, 2018 TUESDAY

FLOATING HOLIDAY

**1f an employee is scheduled to work on a holiday or has a scheduled vacation, please see the
appropriate collective bargaining agreement.



